



November Combined Allcare and Advanced Health CAC meeting minutes 11.6.23

Facilitated by: Sam Baugh Note Taker: Mellissah Hendrickson

• Introductions and Ice Breaker

In Attendance: Ashley McGehee, Laura McKeane, Mellissah Hendrickson, Sam Baugh, Skylar Fate, Cheryl Brown, Connie Thompson, Jen Shafer, Beth Barker-Hidalgo, Lisa Frischkorn, Becky Yaeger, Andrea Davis, Angela Justice, Kera Hood, Lana McGregor, Johnna Thompson, Elaine Lortscher, Elizabeth Lortscher, Corrine Potts, Tricia Bartlett-Iverson, Veronica Delmoral, Skylar Fate, Jill Te Velde, Roxanne Robinson,

CHA Discussion

SCREL – Needs updated logo will be sent by Corrine Potts.

Concern shared about 6th and 8th (page 68 and 69) grade outcomes with thoughts of suicide and drug use. There are a lot of opportunities here for us to step up. Page 28 - The housing lacks some information and depth. There is no explanation about what the vacancy rate means. There is also no data for Gold Beach but there is data for Brookings and Port Orford.

Concern about page 76 a graph about a hospital with psychiatric care and that does not exist. It also says we have no skilled nursing facilities.

Concern regarding school-based health facility not having the most current information. Also shared information about short term rentals in Gold Beach that was shared out by a city official. It says something about Coast Community Health Center and the one in Port Orford is a Veteran qualified Health center. It says no community Mental Health Centers- What does Health Center mean?

Concern on page 24: Economic and spending part. Is this talking about spending in general? Resident spending vs tourist spending? Where is the information coming from and what does it mean? This section is confusing due to the impact of business closures as an outcome from COVID.

Concern regarding the education section. Like some of the data it is up to 5 years old. The data from last year exists. Is there an opportunity to make sure we have current data. The sources that they are quoting have more current data than what they used. Around page 35.

While we appreciate data fidelity, if it's good enough for the state it should be good enough for a CHA.

Information shared regarding why some of the information is not current. This is due to the source having to be valid and scrubbed and available from 5 years ago, Current and 5 years from now to compare the data from one CHA to the next. Information shared that this can be used along with the CHIP to create together what our community needs.

Breakout Rooms joined to separate each CCO for voting on an approval for the final draft of the CHA.

• CHA Approval (Breakout Rooms) 1 for AH and 1 for Allcare

Advanced Health (In Attendance Gordon Clay, Ashley McGehee, Tricia Iverson-Bartlett., Kera Hood, Becky Yeager, Corrine Potts, Lisa Frischkorn, Connie Thompson, Jen Shafer, Starla Paris, Lisa Frischkorn, Elaine and Elizabeth Lortscher)

Starla Paris makes a motion for approval Beth Lortscher seconds. All in favor none opposed. Motion carries for approval.

Laura McKeane shared that the CHA final draft was also approved by Allcare CAC.

• OHA Update

Update attached to minutes.

• Warming Curry Update and Closing Date

Warming Curry will be closing on 11/20/2023. Flier attached to minutes. Free coats, hats, and gloves for children 18 and younger in Curry County. Warming Curry has currently served 330 kids.

Next steps in the CHA/CHIP process will be for the CHA to go in front of each CCO board of directors or board of governors to get approved. Then the document becomes available to the public and distributed to the libraries, the county commissioners and published online. We will begin writing and working on our CHIP (Community Health Improvement Plan). We will work on strategies and then form committees and work groups.

Harmony and Me is making a home movie for grams and gramps that are in skilled nursing facilities. Flier will be attached to the minutes.